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Martin S. Friedman, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom, and Bentley
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Re: Docket No. 060166-WS; Application of Gold Coast Utility Corp., for amendment of water
and wastewater certificates in Polk County

Dear Mr. Friedman:

The filing in this docket has been examined for compliance with minimum filing
requirements. Deficiencies are listed below:

Rule 25-30.036(b), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), requires a statement
addressing the need for service. No such statement is found in the filing.

Rule 25-30.036(f), F.A.C., requires a map showing proposed lines, treatment facilities,
and the territory proposed to be served. Exhibit B will suffice for the territory portion of this
rule. The application states on page 2 that a detailed development plan has not yet been
developed, and further on page 5 that the wastewater treatment plant may need to be expanded.
Once the utility has determined the development plan and has concluded what modifications will
be required for the wastewater treatment plant, please submit a map showing proposed lines and
treatment facilities.

CMP
COM Rule 25-30.036(j), F.A.C., requires a statement of capacity of the existing lines, treatment
CoTR facilities, and the design capacity of the proposed extension. No capacity of the proposed

—extension is provided in the filing.
ECR

When the above noted data is filed, along with late-filed exhibit I, the application should
S ——— ready for processing by the staff. Usually it is requested that the data be filed within thirty
OPC days, but due to the development plan and potential wastewater plant expansion, it mlght be besL
RCA if you contact staff engineer Tom Walden and let him know how much time is needed f&

—tomplete the application.
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SEC ] If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Walden at 850-413-6950.
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Sincerely yours,

p og_hl- QM \ J«Q
Patti Daniel,

Certification Supervisor
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cc: Katherine Fleming, Staff Counsel
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Tom Walden, Staff Engineer



